
 

 
 
 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
15151 East Alameda Parkway 

3rd Floor 
Aurora, Colorado 80012 

303-326-8931 

 
TO: VANESSA WILSON, INTERIM POLICE CHIEF 
 
FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
DATE: FEBRUARY 11, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF CAPTAIN 
 
The Assessment Center and Records Evaluation were administered February 5, 2020 
 
 
 CANDIDATE NAME                 FINAL RANKING 
  Randal Moody  1   
 Jad Lanigan  2 
 Sam McGhee  3 
 Mark Hildebrand  4 
 Chad Cerinich  5   
     
  
For certification on the 18th day of February, 2020 through the 17th day of February 2021 at 
11:59 p.m. 

 
 

  
    
JIM WEEKS PAM TURNER 
CHAIR VICE CHAIR 
  
 
    
BOB CHRISTOFFERSEN TIM EHGOTZ 
COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER 
 
 
  
MIKE GORIN   
COMMISSIONER   
    



2020-1

Letters of 

Intent

Participated in 

A/C
Passed A/C

Totals: 8 5 5

Updated:  

ID

Final 

Ranking

Records 

Score            

X.15

A/C Score 

X.85 Final Score

8 1 86 89.42 88.91

2 2 90.33 80.17 81.69

6 3 95.33 78.75 81.24

1 4 89.33 79.58 81.04

7 5 87.33 75.92 77.63
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